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July 30, 2007

The Honorable David M. Walker

Comptroller General

U.S. Government Accountability Office

441 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20548

Dear Mr. Walker:

TOM DAVIS, VIRGINIA,
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

DAN BURTON, INDIANA

CHRISTOPHER SHAYS, CONNECTICUT
JOHN M. MCHUGH, NEW YORK

JOHN L. MICA, FLORIDA

MARK E. SOUDER, INDIANA

TODD RUSSELL PLATTS, PENNSYLVANIA
CHRIS CANNON, UTAH

JOHN J. DUNCAN, JR., TENNESSEE
MICHAEL R. TURNER, OHIO

DARRELL E. ISSA, CALIFORNIA

KENNY MARCHANT, TEXAS

LYNN A, WESTMORELAND, GEORGIA
PATRICK T. MCHENRY, NORTH CAROLINA
VIRGINIA FOXX, NORTH CAROLINA
BRIAN P. BILBRAY, CALIFORNIA

BILL SALI, IDAHO

JIM JORDAN, OHIO

I have been informed that GAO is in the process of issuing a report entitled Defense
Contract Management: DOD’s Lack of Adherence to Key Contracting Principles on Iraq Oil
Contract Put Government Interests at Risk.! As an original requester on this report, I am writing
to request that GAO provide my staff with access to GAO’s audit documentation as soon as
GAO issues the report to me and before GAO issues the report to the public. I also request that
GAO provide copies of its audit documentation as soon as GAO issues the report publicly.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact David Rapallo of my

staff at (202) 225-5420.

cc: Tom Davis

Sincerely,

o Gl

Henry A. Waxman
Chairman

Ranking Minority Member

''U.S. Government Accountability Office, Defense Contract Management: DOD'’s Lack

of Adherence to Key Contracting Principles on Iraq Oil Contract Put Government Interests at
Risk (GAO-07-839) (July 2007) (draft).



